



# ILLAWARRA BILLIARDS & SNOOKER ASSOCIATION INC. GENERAL MEETING

Held at The Builders Tuesday 13<sup>TH</sup> May 2014

Meeting opened 7.05 pm

## **PRESENT**

J. Langdon Dapto Lgs, G. Emerton Corrimal Lgs, B. Dal Santo A. Hinks R. Drysdale Fraternity  
L. Parker Bomaderry RSL M. Batelic Shellharbour J. Hennes Bulli Workers J. Saliba Builders W. Boyle  
Corrimal RSL

**COMMITTEE** L. Bradley, M. Handley G. Fell S. Cowie D. Fairley S. Batelic

**APOLOGIES** A. Stainthorpe Corrimal RSL T. Rapps Bomaderry B C D. Reilly Wests G. Todd Coledale  
RSL

## **ABSENT**

Minutes from previous meeting read and confirmed. A. Hinks L. Parker

**BUSINESS ARISING** The closing date referred to in the last minutes were for the billiard tournaments.  
The handicaps have not yet been changed. They will be done at the handicap meeting, then put into the rule  
book.

**CORRESPONDENCE** Nil

**TREASURERS REPORT** The Treasurer reported a balance of \$18,716.16 A Statement has been sent to  
all clubs as at the 30<sup>th</sup> April 2014. Accepted J. Saliba G. Fell

**GAMES SECRETARY** There is only 3 teams in Div 4 snooker this season. Ill V Syd will consist of 2  
teams Div 1 A and Div 1 B sides. We are waiting to hear from Sydney as to when the next match will take  
place. Snooker will start the 2<sup>nd</sup> week in June and finish the 1<sup>st</sup> week in December

**RECORDER** Nil

**GENERAL BUSINESS** Committee to discuss what to do with Div 4. The lowest handicap of a player is to  
be put onto their handicap card, in the 1 and 2 table competitions. Adrian wanted to know the results of a  
players percentages? Was told that they are on the website. Bruno wanted to know about the foul and miss  
rule. The foul and miss rule doesn't exist anymore unless it is a blatant foul. Joe stated that there is too much  
money spent on Referees fees. He suggested that the losing teams mark. This is how it used to be and no one  
turned up to mark. Lyn put forward a motion to have Referees for Div 1 and Div 2 with Div 3 4 and 1 and 2  
table teams to mark their own. Seconded B. Dal Santo Defeated. The Referees stay. M Davis has  
dispensation to play for Bomaderry RSL in Div 1 owing to two of their players having personal difficulties.  
He is registered with Bomaderry BC. Lyn to send Secretary information to L. Parker

MEETING CLOSED 8.00 pm.

**THE NEXT MEETING IS AT THE BUILDERS  
ON TUESDAY 12<sup>TH</sup> AUGUST 2014 AT 7.00PM**